

# Justin Griswold

Web Designer & Developer



## LOCATION

Charlotte, NC  
Lake Norman

## PHONE

704.360.0810

## EMAIL

[justin@glowview.com](mailto:justin@glowview.com)

## WEB

[glowview.com](http://glowview.com)

## LINKEDIN

[linkedin.com/in/justingriswold/](http://linkedin.com/in/justingriswold/)

## TWITTER

@grizgza

## Profile

Versatile and resourceful web designer and developer with over fifteen years experience. Highly organized and detail oriented. Possesses rare ability to program complex applications while also retaining a highly creative eye for design. Strong communication and leadership skills complimented by a great sense of humor. Avid golfer and obsessed with gadgets.

## Experience

### WEB DEVELOPER & FOUNDER — 2012 - CURRENT @ GLOWVIEW WEB DESIGN

Manage all website development, design, and client relations. Develop and maintain web solutions for small business. Provide branding, hosting, development, Search Engine Optimization, and analytics for clients in a wide range of industries.

### ACCOUNT MANAGER & WEB DEVELOPER — 2010 - 2012 @ SKOOKUM DIGITAL WORKS

Maintained the company's core client accounts. Lead several small teams of web developers on projects for brands including Ingersoll Rand, Belk, TheBlaze, and The Dartmouth Institute. Designed and developed custom websites in both WordPress and Drupal.

### WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER — 2005 - 2010 @ SOFLA WEB STUDIO

Deeply involved in all facets of the web development cycle. Designed engaging website layouts for small businesses and organizations. Engineered complex web applications and e-commerce websites in a LAMP (Linux, Apache, MySQL, PHP) environment. Developed themes and plugins for CMSs including WordPress, Drupal, ZenCart, and DotNetNuke.

### INTERACTIVE DEVELOPER — 2007 @ E-DREAMZ

Front-end developer. Translated design PSDs into table-less semantic HTML websites. Developed interactive user interfaces utilizing jQuery and Scriptaculous.

### IT SUPPORT & WEB DESIGNER — 2003 - 2004 @ THE DAY SCHOOL AT CORAL SPRINGS

Provided in-house support for computer hardware, network, and website. Was later contracted to design & develop the private school's new website.

## Education

### ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY — 1999 - 2003

Pursued Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

## Skills



HTML 5 + CSS 3

Javascript / jQuery

WordPress

Photoshop

UX / UI design

Photography



PHP

MySQL

Drupal

ZenCart

E-commerce

Responsive design



Mobile apps

Facebook apps

Joomla

Video editing

SEO



Git / SVN

Zend / Kohana

.NET

Hubspot